Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

April 4, 2013

Re: #13ITB87339K-LW, Juvenile Court Building Entrance Security Renovation

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum #2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above
remain unchanged, in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Linda Walton

Linda Walton
Assistant Purchasing Agent
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130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 - Atlanta, GA 30303 - (404) 612-5800
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB
documents as noted below:

» Attachment of the revised Table of Contents

> Attachment of the Juvenile Court Logo
> Attachments of the revised Drawings A-1.2 and E-1.1 (available for pick up or

email from Action Blueprint)

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS AND INQUIRIES:

Q1: | recently read the specifications for the above project and noticed that Kevlar ballistic
panels were identified. Our company, Waco Composites, manufactures ArmorCore®
Bullet Resistant Fiberglass Panels. This material offers the same ballistic qualities as

Kevlar but for a quarter of the cost. Would there be any chance you would consider this
product as well?

A1: The ArmorCore® material may be substituted for the Kevlar ballistic panels listed in
the specifications. This material should be easier to install and it can take a number of
bullet hits without having to be replaced.

Q2: What is the make and model of the existing CCTV system?

A2: DCRM: Pelco DX 8100-DX 8132-1500

Q3: Whatis the make and model of the existing lobby cameras?

A3: Pelco ICS310-CRV39A 24vac/12vdc

Q4: How many unused camera ports are available on the existing CCTV system?

A4: 7 Free ports

Q5: Wil additional licensing be required in order to accommodate the additional
cameras?

A5: No. Thisis not in the scope of work and will be done under a separate contract.
Q6: Wil ceiling-mounted cameras be acceptable in the areas with drop ceillings?
A6: Yes

Q7: Will a camera be required in the pat down room?
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A7: Yes. A camera will be required for Room 108.

Q8: Whatis the make and model existing access control system?

A8:  Manufacture: Infographics Systems Model: ACU2

Q9: What type of access cards are currently in use?

A9:  HID proxCard Il

Q10: Will any of the exterior turnstile doors or conventional doors require card
readers?

A10: No

Q11: Will one the interior turnstiles be used as employee access point requiring a
card reader?

A11: No. Turnstiles are used to restrict entry into building only.

Q12: Will the remote locking mechanism operate locks on all doors simultaiously?

A12: Yes. Itis the intent for authorized staff to have the ability to lock down the lobby
entrances during an emergency.

Q13: Are there there any access control devices or remote locking systems on the existing
doors?

A13: No

Q14: On drawing A-1,2 indicates the camera closest to the reception desk should be
replaced with a camera that has a pan mechanism. Note 6 on the same page mentions
Five cameras w/zoom mechanism. Does this camera require tilt and zoom functions
also?

A14: This scope of work will be under a separate contract.

Q15: Does the metel detector need to have the capability of adding management software
at a later date or do you require the management software to be installed at the time of
metal detector installation?

A15: The management software is required to be installed at the time of the metal detector

installation.
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Q16: What are the liquidated damages for the subject project?

A16: There are no liquidated damages for this project.

Q17: Will the following products also be required? Complete Metor 28 Hand-Held Metal
Detector; Metor HG 32/100 handgun frame replica; Metor CK 10 pocket Knife; Metor
SSK 12 Pocket Knife?

A17: No. This is not in the scope of work

Q18: Contract Specification: 00020 Invitation to Bid Page 13 items “F,G, & H".

Form “F” Declaration of Employee-Number Categories is missing but Labled as Form F
“Georgia Security and Immigration Contractor Affidavit and Agreement. Form H “Georgia
Security and Immigration Subcontractor Affidavit’ is Labled as Form “G”. Please correct Forms;
listing and provide missing Form Declaration of Employee-Number Categories”.

A18: See Addendum #1 for the correction

Q19: Specification 001000.U — Does the affidavit go on the outside of the envelope or is the first page
on top of the bid/proposal? Please clarify location of this document.

A19: The Georgia Security and Immigration Contractor/Subcontractor Affidavits do
not have to be placed on the outside of the envelope or as the first page of the
bid. These are Purchasing Forms “F” and “G” and can be submitted with the bid
in sequence with the other Purchasing Forms. (A-G)

Q20: Table of contents has division 4 to labeled incorrectly. Example Division 4 is not wood and
plastics and if so then all of the sub specifications should start with a 4 not a 6, please correct.

A20: See the attachment for the revised Table of Contents.

Q21: A-1.3 provide specification and detail for replacement of expansion joint.

A21: The contractor must match existing expansion joint cover /cross section configuration
with a new stainless steel cover. It is the intent for the new expansion joint cover to be
compatible with the existing floor conditions.

Q22: Your agenda notification has deadline for questions as Monday APRIL 2™ Tuesday is the 2.
Clarify.

A22: The deadline fo submit questions and inquiries for this project is Tuesday, April 2, 2013.

Q23: Provide specification for camera.
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A23:

Q24:

A24:

A25:

Q26:

A26:

Q27:
A27:

Q28:

A28:

Q29:

A29:

Cameras will be under a separate contract. All identified new camera locations will require the
contractor to provide data pulls ONLY. Power is not required unless there are Ptz (Pan tilt
zoom) cameras. The actual data will be pulled by in house contractors. Note: Raceway
is required where necessary, which is typically where drop ceilings are not in the path
of the complete cable run. A pull string in any raceway is required

Provide detail and drawings on how temporary security walls are to be constructed when
demolition of the storefront system.

Means and methods are the contractor’s responsibility. Fulton County’s expectations for the
temporary wall are as the following: 1. Minimize dust and debris exposure in non-construction
areas ; 2. Protection and safety of staff and visitors; 3. Design within code and fire safety
guidelines; 4. Do not block daily activity of staff/ visitors and egress.

How high up on the two tall walls are we to repaint. Provide color numbers for touch up.

Painting is required for damaged and renovated wall surfaces. The contractor must feather new
paint into existing painted wall. The paint color to be matched by utilizing a sample removed
from the existing demolished drywall.

Working at night, will the center have a full time security person on staff all night? If so, who is
responsible for this cost? If contractor, provide hourly cost rate.?

Yes. The Sheriff's Department will be responsible for security. Security will not be in the
contractor’'s scope of work.

Who is responsible for the cost of the permit?
The contractor will be responsible for obtaining and purchasing the permit.

There were two sing in sheets, one for the meeting and one for the site visit. You only posted
one, please post the other and label which one is which.

The Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet is the required document that must be posted on the County’s
website. The names on the Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet and the Mandatory Site Visit Sign-In Sheet
were the same.

Drawing 1/A-2.3 provide missing details 2/A2.3 and 3/A2.3 as referenced.

As indicated on the drawings, the metal bench has been removed. The contractor is to provide
an allowance of $2,200 for seating.
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Q30: On the two wing walls Left & Right) of the reception desk, is there any Level lll Keviar Panels?
Drawings do not indicate any.

A30: Yes. Keviar Level 3 walls are indicated on the plans.
Q31: B/A2.3 show 6 lockers with doors and 6 cubby holes. Are there 12 lockers?

A31:  Yesthere are 12 lockers.

Q32: Provide specifications for CMU, none listed.

A32: The contractor should match existing CMU.

Q33: A1.5 Shows a County Seal in the middle of the room with no dimension or a detail with
verbiage or speciation further defining the seal. Who is to provide this?

A33: See attachment logo for verbiage. The contractor is to provide seal. Seal dimension to be
determined in field (we project the seal size to be 6ft to 8ft in diameter). The contractor is to
provide a mock up sample to determine an appropriate logo size

Q34: Specification 09620 only indicates water cut County seal, provides additional information.

A34: The contractor should refer to a license marmoleum manufacture for details for the water cut
artwork process.



#13ITB87339K-LW, Juvenile Court Building Entrance Security Renovation
Addendum #2
Page Seven

ACKNOWLEDMENT OF ADDENDUM #2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County
Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by
the bid due date and time Thursday, April 11, 2013, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2, day of ,
2013.

Legal Name of Proposer

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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KEYNOTE.

1. PROVIDE A DEDICATED ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO REVOLVING BOOR OPERATCR, DOOR SHALL
REQUIRE A 20A, 208V DIRCUIT CONNECTION 10 THE OPERATDR. CODRDIMATE ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION LOCATION AND SPECFIC RECUREMENTS OF LT WIH THE DDOR VENDOR PRIOR TO
%ﬂm“zg?_m RACEWAYS AND CIRCLNIMG SHALL BE ROUTED CONCEALED WATH® THE DOOR FRAME

Ty,

2. PROVICE A 20A, 120V ELECTRICAL COMNECTION FOR THE REVOLMNG DOOR ANNUNCIATOR
COORDINATE ELECTRICAL CONKECTION LOCATION AND SPECIFIC REDUIREMENTS OF UNIT WITH THE
DOOR VENDOR PRIOR 10 ROUGH-IN,

3. PROVIDE ELECTRICAL CONNECTION AND INTERLOCK CONTROLS FOR ACCESSIBLE DDOR OPERATOR
POWER CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE TO DOCR OPERATOR I HEADER.

4. RELOCATE THE EXISTING POWER AND COMMUNMICATION CONNECTIONS FOR THE RELOCATED ATM UMIT.
COORDINATE RELOCATION OF CQUIPMENT WTH OWNER AND VENDOR PRIOR 70 START OF DEMO,

5. EXSTING FLOOR BOX SHALL BE REUSED 10 POWER OWNER'S EQUIPMENT AS SHOWN, ADDIMONAL
CRCUTING WMAY BE REQUIRED AS SPECIFIED.

6. EXTEND CIRCUNT HOMERUM(S) TO A SPARE CIRCUIT BREAKER WIHM FLECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION PANEL
AS SHOWN, IF NO SPARE CIRCIAT BREAKERS EXNST, THE CONTRACIOR SHALL PROVIDE A NEW
BREAKER COMPATIBLE WITH THE PANEL MANUFACTURER. INTERRUPTING RATING OF NEW BREAKERS
SHALL EXCEED THE AVALABLE FALLT CURRENT OF THE PANEL/BULDING.

7. PROVIDE RACEWAY STUB-UPS WITHIN BASE OF TURNSTILE UMIT. PROVIDE A 4°50. JUNCTION BOX
AND COVER O TOP OF STUB-UP, FIELD CONFIRW EXACT LOCATION OF STUB-UP WITH EQUIPMENT
VERDOR PRICR TO SLAB CUTING, PLACEMENT OF THE “URHSTILE LOCATIONS SHALL BE WARKED ON
THE EXISTHNG FLOOR AND CONFIRMED WTH THE OWNER PRIOR TO START OF DEMOLITION.

8. CONTROL FOR ACCESSIBLE GATE OPERATOR. FIELD CONFIRM EXACT TERMINANON LOCATION PRIOR 10
START OF WORK.

FRE s [

g

9. PROVIDE A FLUSH FLOOR POWER AND DATA/TELEPHONE OUTLET T0 SERVE MILLWORK AREA. OUTLET
BOXES SHALL BE STURBED UP N AN ACCESSBLE AREAS UNDER THE MILLWORK. CONFRM EXACT
PLACEMENT PRIOR TO DEMDUTION OF THE EXISTING FLOORING.

10.PROVIDE AND ELECTRICAL AND RETWORKING CONKECTION 7D THE MEW METAL DETECTOR UMT,
%&m?ﬂgn— COMNECTION PLACEMENT WTH THE IOUPMENT VEKDOR OR VENDORS
Al )

7). PROVDE ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO WECHANICAL UNIY, FEEDER SHALL BE ROUTED WITHIN EXISTING
WAL CAVITY. COORDINATE ROUTING OF THERMOSTAT RACEWAY WITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR,
PROVILE RACEWAY AND BACK BOX UP 70 THERMOSTAT LOCATION.

12 PROVIDE A MONITOR CABLING CONNECTION AND ELECTRICAL OUTLET FOR CONNECTION TO MONITOR,
COORGINATE EXACT MOUNTING HEIGHT AND LOCATION W8 _THE Eggﬁnn.._%omﬁihx PRIOR TO
ROUGH-IN, ELECTRICAL OUTLET SHALL BE COKNECTED 70 THE EXISTIHG Y POMER CIRCUIT
WITHN ROOM AS INDICATED,

kL BEPL {1} 2071

" g AN NP NN N G NN o o
61, CAL SIATON 10 RENAN I3.HEW PAN-TILT-200M CAMERA 70 MATCH EXISTING. EXTERD A 1/2° RACEWAY FROK CAMERA
LOCATION 10 CENTRAL COMMAND CENTER, INSTALL COMIROL AND VIDEO CABUNG WITHIN RACEWAY,
Qﬂaw_%g u PROVIDE PDWER CONNECTION AS REQUIRED FOR CCTV. COORDINATE EXACT RECUIREMENTS WTH THE
IKP 10 PN o§W~z\r\/\/\(\/ PN NN S S SN A

CENERAL NDTES:

‘s
7. COORDINATE ELECTRICAL CONKECTION LOCATION AND SFECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF THE DODR UNIT

tape-13 WIH THE VENDOR PRIDR TO ROUGH-IN, AL RACEWAYS AND CIRCUATING EXTENONG 10 TEMS BELOW

Lt THE CURTAIN WALL SHALL BE ROUTED CONCEALED WITHN THE DOOR FRAME OR WALL CAWTY.

N EXSTNG RACEWAYS SHALL BE REUSED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S DISCRETION,

. BPE-15

“”n“w 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE EXACT SCOPE OF WORK REOUIREMENTS OF THE CLTV,
PANIC CALL AND DATA NETWORK REQUIREMENTS WTH THE OWNER.

CONTRALTOR SHALL RELOCATE
FRE ALRM PULL STATION AND
FIRE PHOWE XS DIRECTED BY
THE ARCHITECT/OWNER.

CENERAL SCOPE OF WORK:
3. SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE PROJCT SHALL CONSIST OF PROVIONG ALL LABOR, MATERIAL,

EQUIPHENT, HOISTING AND OTHER JTEMS AS NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE OPERATIONAL ATRIUM
AREA ELECTRICAL SYSTEM.

2. CORTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIDR TD PROVIDING BIDS AND COMMENCEMINT OF WORK AND
SHALL FAMUARIZE HIMSELF WITH ALL EXISTNG CONDITIONS SO THAT ANY CONDITONS WHCH
RELATES T0 HIS WORK SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE 10 THE OWNER,

3. ALL WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A PROFESSIONAL MANNER, AND THE ARCHITECT RESERWES THE
RIGHT 10 HAVE CONTRACTOR REMOVE AND REPLACE OR REPAR ANY WORK WHICH IS DEEMED
INFERIOR FO ACCEPTABLE STANDARDS,

4. AL WORK SHALL CONFORM 7D THE 2011 NATIONAL ELEZTRICAL CODE WTH THE LATES]
AMENDMENTS, GEORGIA ENERGY COOE AND NATIONAL NIRL ALARM CODE. CONTRACTOR SMALL
.ﬂ%%ﬂ ALL PERMITS, FEES AND DTHER COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING

5. COMIRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE HIS WORK AS FAST AS HE JOB SCHEDULE PERMITS SO AS 10 KOT
HNDLR THE WORK OF OTHER TRADES.

DRITIORT:

; & ELECTRICAL SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ELECTRICAL CONNECTION AMD PROTECTION

L L J - REQUIREMENTS WITH THE OTHER TRADES PRIOR TO CONNECTION OR ENERGIZMG OF THE SPECIFIED

N s ELECTRICAL CRCUIT TO CONFIRM ADEQUATELY SIZED OVER-CURRENT PROTECTION AND FLEDER
AMPACITY, SHOULD VARIATION EXST, THE ELECTRICAL SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL NOMFY YHE

ARCHITECT AND/OR GEWERAL CONTRACTOR MMEDIATELY
b 7. ELECTRICAL SUB-CONTRACTOR CONFIRM EXISTNG CIRCUIT LOAD OF ALL CIRCUITS BEING PROVIDED
E SCALE: 1/4° = 40" “&ﬁ‘%ﬁnm%myﬁmm%;g OUTLETS. CIRCUIT LOAD SMALL BE CONFIRMED PRIOR TO CONNECTION
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